








Mouw A*ssociates, Inc.

The Vineta Hotel
363 Cocoanut Row
Time Extension Request
Permit Renewal
July 15, 2024
To whom it may concern,

Mouw Associates is reaching out regarding a time extension request for Permit #B-23-98323, located at 363 Cocoanut
Row 33480 Palm Beach FL.

Due to the following unforeseen circumstances based on the condition of the building’s structure, there have been
several additions to the renovation scope that were not encapsulated in the original project schedule as listed below:

1. Stucco removal and reinstallation: Based on the poor structural condition of the building’s existing stucco, the
existing stucco needed to be removed and reinstalled. This quickly was identified as a life safety issue, creating
additional scope and duration that were not accounted for in the project’s original schedule.

2. Floor Leveling: Once the structure was stabilized, it became apparent there was no safe way to level the floors.
The amount of water and termite damage was too great, and the joists were undersized for current building
codes. With the building being balloon framed, the walls had to be stabilized and strapped and then the floors
removed and replaced one section at a time. This was a timely and costly procedure to execute safely, and
beyond the scope of the original plans.

3. Hidden defects and out of compliance elements have played a large part in the addition to scope and timeline
of execution. We are highly conscious of the neighbors and the standards of Palm Beach. We make every effort
to maintain a clean, well-managed site with Safety and impact on the Town at the forefront of our thinking.

Because of this, we have also limited our working hours to Monday through Friday and off the island by 5:00
PM.

Mouw Associates would like to request a 6-month (180 day) time extension for Permit #B-23-98323 as a result of the
above listed unforeseen circumstances.

Please feel free to reach out if there are any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

v isa Peres
Project Manager
M: 661-271-3707

General Contractors - CGC#038463
601 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 109 e Delray Beach, FL 33445
Telephone (561) 276-9640 ¢ FAX {561) 265-3886 « www.mouwassociates.com





















Mouw Associatcs, Inc.

The Vineta Hotel
363 Cocoanut Row
Nuisance Mitigation

Permit Renewal

July 15, 2024

Director Berman & Ms. Moody,

Good afternoon. We would like to share with the Town of Palm Beach some of the measures we have taken
to minimize nuisance/impact on the community while renovating the Vineta hotel to its original landmarked
status. Below are a few of the steps we have taken.
We have an open-door policy and try to stay in touch with the adjacent neighbors, being mindful of their
concerns and safety. The policies and procedures we have put in place cover everything from traffic logistics
to mitigating anything that would reduce the use or enjoyment of their property.

1.) Logistics-

a.

P oo o

MOT plan includes a waterwall to insulate and protect pedestrians and local traffic from
the day-to-day operations on site.

Two different screens to keep construction out of the public’s eyes.

Large format signs and barricades to direct foot traffic around the construction area.

A planned truck route for deliveries, with a limit on the truck size we will accept.

In spite of being out of season, we have kept our working hours from 9am-5pm to reduce
the noise impact to neaighbors.

2.) Cleanliness-

d.

Respectfully,

. }

Two full time laborers dedicated to keeping the area adjacent to the site clean and free of
debris.

We have invested in filters and “wet socks” to ensure we don’t contaminate the water
shed.

Onsite foreman to direct men and vehicle traffic during working hours.

We have doubled the OSHA recommendation for porta potties and hand wash stations,
having them cleaned and refreshed daily to avoid any air pollutants.

Senior Project Manager
M: 832-808-1807/ Hart@mouwassociates.com

General Contractors - CGC#038463
601 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 109 ¢ Delray Beach, FL 33445
Telephone (561) 276-9640 » FAX (561) 265-3886 » www.mouwassociates.com
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All neighbors within 300 feet of the property have been notified at least 25 days prior to the meeting at
which the extension is to be considered by USPS Mail. Letter and receipt of USPS is attacl |. Palm
Beach Addresses that have been notified are as follows:

334 Australian Ave
412 Australian Ave
401 Australian Ave
328 Australian Ave
322 Australian Ave
403 Australian Ave
415 Australian Ave
343 Australian Ave
333 Australian Ave

. 331 Australian Ave

. 329 Australian Ave

. 414 Australian Ave

. 354 Brazilian Ave

. 346 Brazilian Ave

. 340 Brazilian Ave

. 412 Brazilian Ave

. 342 Cocoanut Row APT C

. 350 Cocoanut Row 2A

. 340 Cocoanut Row

. 342 Cocoanut Row APT A

. 342 Cocoanut Row APT B

. 330 Cocoanut Row

. 350 Cocoanut Row 2B

. 350 Cocoanut Row 3B

. 350 Cocoanut Row 3A

. 360 Cocoanut Row

. 342 Cocoanut Row

. 355 Cocoanut Row

. 337 Cocoanut Row

. 335 Cocoanut Row

. 323 Chilean Ave

. 325 Chilean Ave

. 417 Chilean Ave
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. 359 Chilean Ave

. 351 Chilean Ave

. 354 Chilean Ave

. 353 Chilean Ave

. 401 Chilean Ave
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Mouw Associates, Inc.

The Vineta Hotel
363 Cocoanut Row
Notification to Neighbors
Permit Time Extension
July 15, 2024

To whom it may concern,

The purpose of this letter is to notify all neighbors adjacent to the property located at 363 Cocoanut Row
33480, that Mouw Associates is requesting a time extension for the existing construction permit B-23-98323.

Due additional structural rework that was not encapsulated in the project’s original project’s schedule, Mouw
Associates is proposing a 6 month (180 day) time extension request for Permit #B-23-98323 to bring the
project to final completion. The Town Council Review meeting to assess the permit’s time extension is
rescheduled for 8/12/2024.

We encourage you to reach out if there are any questions or concerns, as we would like to remain mindful of
the properties neighbors at all times. We will continue to abide by the Town of Palm Beach’s policies and
procedures to mitigate any inconveniences or impacts to the surrounding area.

Site contacts are as listed below:
e Lead Superintendent: Spencer Biggs, Cell: (561)271-3087
® Senior Project Manager: John Hart, Cell: 832-808-1807
® Project Manager: Melisa Perez, Cell: 561-271-3707

Respectfully,

..oa
Project Manager
M. 661-271-3707

General Contractors - CGC#038463

601 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 109 e Delray Beach, FL 33445
Telephone (561) 276-9640 ¢ FAX (561) 265-3886 ¢ www.mouwassociates.com











